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QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

 

N°1 
 

Open Procedure 

Copywriting, scriptwriting and editing services for the House of European 

History 

 

COMM/DG/AWD/2014/17 

 

 

 

Updated information 

 
The offices of the House of European History have moved. Therefore tenders should be send 

to the following address (point 6.4 of the Conditions/Annex X): 

 

Directorate General for Communication 

Directorate Relations with Citizens 

House of European History 

Mr Ronald Evers 

PHS 00A065 

B-1047 Bruxelles 

 

 

Question 1: 
 

Question: 
Technical and professional capacity 

At least three years’ experience in services similar to those required by the invitation to 

tender (cultural environment, particularly museums and heritage sector) 

Our understanding is that the experience and expertise in copywriting, editing and 

proofreading in native English is also a major element required in this call for tender.  

Would a company with the experience in services of copywriting, editing and proofreading 

for wider issues - including cultural and EU policies - qualify? 
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Answer: 
As mentioned in point 14.2 of the Specifications we require:  

 at least three years' experience in services similar to those required by the invitation to 

tender (cultural environment, particularly museums and heritage sector); 

The texts that the HEH require to be script-written, edited and revised contain complex 

historical content that needs to be presented in a clear and accessible manner to a museum 

visiting public - similar experience is therefore essential. 

 

Question 2: 
 

Question: 
Can you please explain the column on the Price Criterion (document titled: 

SPECIFICATIONS, p. 19/21) titled "Scenario for price criterion - Number of required 

services (estimate)". The numbers in this column do not match the description of the items 

requested to produce: 

For example, Production of high standard native English (UK) fully edited version of voice 

over texts for multimedia and audio visuals: 5 Voice over texts (length 1 min +/- 15 sec). In 

the column "Scenario for price criterion - Number of required services Estimate" it lists 40 as 

the quantity. 

2nd example: Production of high standard native English (UK) fully edited version of written 

texts for computer devices (e.g. games, interactive tables, etc.) and online offer: 

50 Texts for computer devices and online offer (35 words +/- 5 words). In the column 

"Scenario for price criterion - Number of required services Estimate" it lists 150 as the 

quantity. 

3rd example: Production of high standard native English (UK) fully edited versions of written 

texts for all purposes for the House of European History (leaflets, catalogues, webpages, etc). 

The Price Criterion chart lists 580 words per unit for Written text for all purposes. The 

column titled "Scenario for price criterion - Number of required services Estimate" says 100. 

To clarify, does this mean a total of 58,000 words? 

 

Answer: 
There are two different scenarios. Both are hypothetical. The first is requested to evaluate the 

amount of time needed to perform certain tasks. The second allows us to have a price 

estimate. The two scenarios are requested for evaluation purposes only and do not correspond 

to the number of final orders. 

 

 

Question 3: 
 

Question: 
Can you please explain what the online system is and what is required? I only see quick 

references to it throughout the tender, but no explanation about it.  

Answer: 
The online system is explained in point 3.4.7. of the Specifications - Implementation of a 

protected web-based application system for exchange and approval of texts. The system itself 

has to be proposed and provided by the contractor. In point 15 of the Specifications - Award 

Criteria a description is required as part of the tender. 
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Question 4: 
 

Question: 
Can you please provide more detail about the written texts for the tablet (visitor 

guide)?  Tender document: Specifications 3.4.3. Is there a reason the copy/script writing is 

not required for this task? Who will write this text? Is the fully edited spoken commentary 

text going to be the exact same as the written text, only requiring adaptations for being 

spoken? 

Answer: 
Due to some existing deadlines inherent with the project, some texts have already been script-

written. It is anticipated that future texts will also be edit only. 

 

Question 5: 
 

Question: 
Why are these 2 items not listed in the tender document: Specifications/Section 15 Award 

Criteria/Estimates of time needed to produce? 

 Production of high standard native English (UK) fully edited spoken commentary 

texts to be included in the tablet (visitors guide).  

 Production of high standard native English (UK) fully edited version of written texts 

for all purposes for the House of European History (leaflets, catalogues, webpages, 

etc.) 

Answer: 
As mentioned in question 2 above the scenarios mentioned for the Quality Criteria and the 

Price Criterion (point 15 Award Criteria of the Specifications) are independently for 

evaluation purposes only and do not correspond to the number of final orders. 

 
 


